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https://drive.google.com/file/d/1eTFyeYk25jryF0MUX6ASu8Kqz7ToArFn/view?usp=drive_link

Student Survey

What is your favorite area to checkout books from?

88 responses
@ Fiction
@ Nonfiction
@ Graphic Novels
A @ Biographies
@ Spanish Section

: ] . @ New Books
In the Nonfiction genre, please choose your three top favorite sections

85 responses

General Information 11 (12.9%)
Philosophy| 19 (22.4%)

Religion 1O (22.4%)
Sacial 18 (21.2%)

Languages I 22 (25.9%)
Science- Animals, Plants, ..
Technology|
The Arts: Music, Sports, D.
Literature
History and Places in the...

31.8%

32 (37.6%)
26 (30.6%)
38 (44.7%)

13 (15.3%)
28 (32.9%)

2 (2.4%)

action i1 (1.2%)

Animals 1(1.2%)

Graphic Novels' 1(1.2%)
Manhwas and mangas 1(1.2%)
about sport| 1(1.2%)

fiction 1(1.2%)

| like babysitter club books 1(1.2%)
Manga 1(1.2%)

Sports 1(1.2%)

Graphic Novel 1(1.2%)

poems 1(1.2%)

Horror 1(1.2%)

Video Games.. 1(1.2%)

idk 1 (1.2%)



https://forms.gle/g7eCvxxRbMw8ZYkp7

Amount to spend - $5,875.10

Grady, Corrine C Brown, Kristi F,
9 FW: Media Center ESSER Ill Funding

Super exciting!!!

From: Kibbey, Allison 5. <Allison_Kibbey@ocps.net=
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 4:33 PM

To: Grady, Corrine C. <corrine.grady(@ocps.net>
Subject: Media Center ESSER lll Funding

Dear Principals and Media Specialists,
We are thrilled to announce an allocation of ESSER Il funds to support developing and expanding your print and digital library media collection! This funding will provide valuable resources to enhance student learning and engagement across all grai

Funding Amount
»  WALKER MIDDLE $5,875.10
» The funding allocation was calculated based on current student enrollment, the percentage of aged titles in the Destiny print collection, the number of books per student, and the amount of unspent Library Media Materials Categorical fund

Guidelines
*  Funds must be spent by April 26, 2024.
* Funds may only be used to purchase print library-bound books, ebooks, and digital audiobooks for the circulating library media center collection and must include cataloging and processing.
» At least 25% of funds must go toward purchasing ebooks or digital audiobooks.
= Prioritize the purchase of titles in all formats that feature characters reflective of your school's population, including low-income families, students with disabilities, English language learners, racial and ethnic minorities, students experiencin
s The remainder of the funds should be spent on expanding the entire collection based on identified Collection Development Plan goals for your school.
s Purchases must follow the standard guidelines for ordering books, including consulting stakeholders and professional reviews.
s All orders must be submitted by the media specialist to the Canvas Cornerstone Course's ESSER Ill Purchase Module.




Rainbow Order - hardcover books only allowed

8y Tile —
— @
@ Welcome Search Lists My Account Callection Check

Featured Lists | Curriculum | Major Awards State Lists | Latest Prebounds | Collections | ISEN Batch

Current List - WMS ESSER § 2023-2024

Estimated Shipping :583.10
Shipping Discount :-$83.10
Current List Totals - $4,200.00
170 Titles (171 Books)

Search Results Selected items were added to your list.

SortBy: [Sortby Tle V(@)  MARC records were last uploaded to our site on 0 AR titles
02/01/2024. Consider uploading again if you have 0 RC titles
Options: [AGATo Cumsni Ll w](Q) ~ mede shanees foyour collection 0 titles selected
0 Books
Include: B Exact tiatch @ B possivle tiatch & B Title watch for $0.00

Title In Current List: % Title In Another Lis b4

Displaying 1 thru 50 of 1996 mats

itle / Author / ltem# / Series / (Dewey) / Genre / Publisher / {Copyright) /
ding. | Publication Date"; Velume | Hevie

& —mrfmackmesmmer BlackLivesilatter; Protesting Racism | Rachael Thomas | Item #2109696 | 9

Preferred Level GR

Oty

Select Interest RC Level
le Lexile

Level

Pnce

O Abdo & Daught lovements (ABDO Publishing / eBook) | (361.1) | | ABDO Digital oy, 4567 X
. % 722020} | CPI eBook (Multi-User) | Publication Date: 08/01/2019 | o BT ST ]
#BlackLi Protesting Racism | Rachael Thomas | Item #2109732 | 55
=] O Abdo & Daughters: ments (ABDO Publishing) | (105.8%) | | ABDO Publishing 0o 4567 g0 coip 22 ss[1 |

Company: (2020) | Library Binding | Publication Date: 08/01/2019 |

0 Days of Thunder | Philip Caputo | Item #2201451 |

0 m} Individual Titles: Nonfiction | (959.704) | | Simon & Schuster Digital (2005) | CPI eEmkﬁ 2 p“ 5678 é‘fn s.00[1 |
1-Year (ingle-User) | Publication Date: 11/15/2011 | Reviews: 3
SEINEIETY 100 Most Influential Scientists of All Time | _ | ltem #1610231 |
Britannica Guide to the World's Most Influential People (Britannica) | (509.2) | |
o o Britannica Educational Publishing (2010) | Library Binding | Publication Date: 01/01/2010 e oLz 4101 ]
2
sh Foods: A Highly Debatable List | _| Item #2098175 |
=] O hs onfiction | (641.5) | |Ar’tisar\ (2019) | Hardcover (Trade) A 2 95@

ual Titles:
‘Puhllcalmn Date: 03/19/2019 | Reviews:

- Great Tanks | _ | Item #1605012




Overdrive Marketplace -

Eb@@kskﬂéﬂgi\p&ludio

Corrine Gredy - Walker Middie School - Orange County Public Schools (FL) & Settings v

wnis 2 g
Advanced search | v i $1673.68

INSIGHTS ~ ADMIN ~  CURATE ~  NEWS  BILUNG ~  SUPPORT  FEATURED

cerhewr @

CREATE QUOTE

' Standard units total: $1,673.68
CartID# Standard units 51
Cottype Standard titles 5t
Lout schhet Standard total
T 5 Preorder units 0
Total tles 51 Preorder tites o
Holds 0/C Preorder total $0.00

Adding and removing columns

add or remove column:

0 of remove ck Addiremove columns beio, then click

ADDIRE? OLUMNS >
Page 1 of2| b M50 v Displaying 1 - 50 of 51
Dates
Tte Edtion Seies 158N Crestor(s) Audience/Rating  Subject(s) Language Publisher Format Lending model  Premium Reviews  Pending
On sale Street First copy bought | Last copy expires | Cons MA




Amount Spent $5873.68 ($1.42 left)




